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Dear Meredith

Proposed amendments to the Access Arrangement and Access Arrangement Information
for the Dawson Valley Pipeline

We refer to your email of 2 May 2007 and our teleconference of 3 May 2007.

We confirm that the Service Providers are prepared to make the following proposed amendments:

(2)
(b)
(c)

(d)

in relation to 3. Reference tariff method, proposed amendments 1 and 2;
in relation to 7. Reference tariffs, proposed amendments 1, 2 and 3;

in relation to 8. Non-tariff elements, proposed amendments 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7 and 9;
and

in relation to 9. Key performance indicators and access arrangement information,
proposed amendments 1 and 2.

In relation to 8. Non-tariff elements, proposed amendment 4, we confirm that we are prepared to
make the proposed amendment with the addition of the following:

' the reasonable costs of any testing of the metering facilities requested by the User are to
be paid by the User unless the facilities are found to be faulty in which event Anglo Coal
will pay the costs of testing’'.

Set out below is our suggested wording in relation to 8. Non-tariff elements, proposed
amendment 5:

"The current MAOP of the DVP is limited to approximately 11.5 — 12 MPag. The MAOP
is constrained by the design pressure of the discharge pulsation bottles and the design
pressure of the discharge coolers on the existing compressors at both the Dawson and
Moura compression stations. Both the discharge pulsation bottles and the discharge
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coolers have a design pressure of 12750 kPag. To operate the DVP at 14.6 MPag, both
the compressors and the TEG units would need to be replaced.’

In relation to 8. Non-tariff elements, proposed amendment 8, we confirm that the Service
Providers are happy to remove the reference to 'above 30TJ/day' and replace it with ‘above
current capacity'. o ’

We are in the process of drafting the proposed amendments to the Access Arrangement
Information. We hope to be able to provide the draft amendments to you shortly.

If you have any queries, please contact Margaret Brown on (07) 3119 6388.
Yours faithfully

Contact: Margaret Brown Direct phone: +61 7 3119 6388 Direct fax: +61 7 3119 1388
Email: margaret.brown@minterellison.com

Partner responsible: Margaret Brown

Our reference: KEXF MAB 40-5220504
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